

# GIANG PHAN

Quality Engineer



**P** 0389312965  
**E** giangpk33@gmail.com  
**S** live:.cid.a90c7097f4308607

 Ho Chi Minh city, Viet Nam

## PROFILE

"Quality is not an act, it is a habit." - Aristotle

I am a Quality Engineer with experience in manual and automation testing. My passion is bug hunting, and my goal is to become a full-stack QE. I am constantly learning and developing my skills to become a valuable asset to any team.

## EDUCATION

**Post and telecommunications  
institute of technology, Viet  
Nam**

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

2014 - 2018

## SKILLS

### PERSONAL

- Time management
- Problem solving

### PROFESSIONAL

- Selenium
- Appium
- Design pattern: Page object model
- Java for Tester
- Automated testing framework: TestNG
- API Testing
- Jenkins
- Git
- Agile, Scrum
- Testing method, testing level, testing technique

## EXPERIENCE

### Automation QE

LHV Software | 2020 - 2023

- Planning for automation testing
- Developing, documenting, and maintaining automated test scripts
- Tracking defects, and generating reports
- Collaborated actively with a global development team to deliver quality monthly releases on time,
- Performing API Testing
- Provided guidance to a team of four members

### Quality assurance

GeePacific Technology Services | 2019 - 2020

- Managed milestones and release notes
- Built KPIs for the development team
- Performed Integration, Functional, Regression, Compatibility, and API testing
- Conducted game-play testing and integrated third-party games
- Managed risks by investigating fraud and reporting them to the system

### Quality Control

Kynaforkids | 2017 - 2019

- Analyzing requirements
- Writing test cases, running tests, and reporting bugs.